From: Diane Calta

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Green Soccer <gsa@greensocceroh.com>; Gerard Neugebauer <GNeugebauer@cityofgreen.org>;
Molly Kapeluck <Mkapeluck@cityofgreen.org>; Valerie Wolford <Communications@cityofgreen.org>
Cc: greensoccerpres@gmail.com; piersols@aol.com; mdodd1@neo.rr.com; jabologa@msn.com;
president@greenbulldoglacrosse.com

Subject: RE: Request For PIR Report

We are working on a formal statement with this information and will provide to
you a copy of the statement to you with the information you requested within the
next few business days.

Diane A. Calta

Director of Law

City of Green

1755 Town Park Blvd.
PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232
Phone : 330.896.6615
dcalta@cityofgreen.org

City of Green

YEARS 1992-201/

From: Green Soccer <gsa@greensocceroh.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Diane Calta <dcalta@cityofgreen.org>; Gerard Neugebauer <GNeugebauer@cityofgreen.org>; Molly
Kapeluck <Mkapeluck@cityofgreen.org>

Cc: greensoccerpres@gmail.com; piersols@aol.com; mdodd1l@neo.rr.com; jabologa@msn.com;
president@greenbulldoglacrosse.com

Subject: Request For PIR Report
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Public Records Request for the Potential Impact Radius (PIR) report that the mayor said he was having
an engineer calculate. Green Soccer would like a clear understanding of any risk to children on fields at

Boettler Park.

Tammy Daly
Green Soccer Rec Director

Let's Play Some Soccer...



